

## Community Resources for Probation and Parole District # 16

CATEGORY	AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS	TELEPHONE NUMBER / CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES
----------	-------------------------	----------------------------------------	----------------------------

### STATEWIDE RESOURCES

<b>BIRTH CERTIFICATE, DEATH CERTIFICATE, MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE</b>	Office of Vital Records 2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 Richmond, Virginia 23230	804-662-6200	<a href="http://www.virginia.gov">Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)</a>
<b>CRISIS/HELP</b>	2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline)	211 or 1-800-230-6977 or text CONNECT to 247211	<a href="http://www.211Virginia.org">www.211Virginia.org</a>
	Adult Protective Services Hotline	1-888-832-3858	
	Alzheimer's Association	Medical Alert/Safe Return 1-800-625-3780	
	National Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673	
	Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services	1-888-992-0959	<a href="http://www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov">www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov</a>

	Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia		<a href="http://www.itcva.online">www.itcva.online</a>
	National Suicide Prevention Line	988	<a href="http://www.988lifeline.org">www.988lifeline.org</a>
	Virginia Mortgage Relief Program		<a href="http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com">www.virginiamortgagerelief.com</a>
	Legal Aid	1-866-LEGLAID	<a href="http://www.valegalaid.org">www.valegalaid.org</a>
	Eviction Helpline	1-833-NOEVICT	
	Predatory Loan Helpline	866-830-4501	
	Senior Legal Helpline	844-802-5910	
	Statewide Resource Directory		<a href="http://www.Virginianavigator.org">www.Virginianavigator.org</a>
<b>ALCOHOL/SUBSTANCE USE</b>	Oxford House	1-800-689-6411	<a href="http://www.oxfordhouse.org">www.oxfordhouse.org</a>
	Al-Anon and Alateen	1-888-4AL-ANON (1-888-425-2666)	<a href="http://al-anon.org">al-anon.org</a>
	Narcotics Anonymous		<a href="http://About Us (na.org)">About Us (na.org)</a>

			online meetings: <a href="https://virtual-na.org/">https://virtual-na.org/</a>
	Alcoholics Anonymous		<a href="http://www.aa.org">www.aa.org</a> online meetings: <a href="https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/">https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/</a>
	Addiction Center		<a href="https://www.addictioncenter.com/">https://www.addictioncenter.com/</a>
	VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video		<a href="https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8">https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8</a>
<b>BENEFITS PROGRAMS</b>	Virginia Department of Social Services (VDSS)	Apply for SNAP, TANF, EAP and Medical Assistance by calling at 855-635-4370	Apply online for benefits at <a href="https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/">https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/</a>  You may review program regulations and manuals online at <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov">www.dss.virginia.gov</a>
		Apply for Medical Assistance only by calling 855-242-8282	Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical assistance at <a href="http://www.coverva.org">www.coverva.org</a>
		Get an application during office hours at your local Department of Social Services	Print a copy of the application off the internet at <a href="http://www.dss.virginia.gov/">http://www.dss.virginia.gov/</a>

<p><b>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</b></p>	<p>Virginia Employment Commission (VEC)</p>	<p>VEC Central Office 1-866-832-2363</p> <p>For TTY* Callers: Virginia Relay, Call 711 or 800-828-1140</p>	<p><a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/</a></p> <p><a href="#">Claimant Self Service Logon (virginia.gov)</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/">https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/</a></p>
	<p>Virginia Works</p>	<p><a href="#">Virginia Works Offices   Virginia Employment Commission</a></p>	<p><a href="#">Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development Agency</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.virginiaworks.gov">www.virginiaworks.gov</a></p> <p>Job Openings <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings</a></p> <p>Upcoming Job Fairs <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs</a></p> <p>A Quick Guide to Relief Programs <a href="https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs">https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs</a> For Veteran Services <a href="mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov">veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov</a></p>
<p><b>EDUCATION</b></p>	<p>Virginia's Community Colleges</p>		<p><a href="#">Virginia's Community Colleges   Affordable Degrees, Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu)</a></p> <p><a href="#">Justice Impacted Individuals   Credits2Careers</a></p>

<b>HOUSING</b>	Community Residential Programs (CRP)		Available for inmates, probationers, and parolees who meet eligibility requirements. Speak with your probation officer or counselor regarding availability.
	Oxford House (recovery house program)		<a href="http://vaoxfordhouse.org">Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org)</a>
	Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (VARR)		<a href="http://varronline.org">Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing   VARR - Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)</a>
	Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219	804-371-7000	<a href="https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/">https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/</a> <a href="#">ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory</a>  Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - <a href="#">Crisis Assistance Directory by Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov)</a>
<b>SCHOLARSHIPS</b>	LendEDU		<a href="#">Scholarships for Felons   LendEDU</a>
<b>VETERAN SERVICES</b>	National Suicide and Veteran Crisis Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255	
	Veteran Crisis Line	1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1	
<b>MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)</b>	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)	SAMHSA National Helpline 1-800-662-HELP	<a href="https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/">https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/</a>
	VADOC MAT Program		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0</a>

<b>SOCIAL SECURITY CARD</b>	Social Security Administration		<a href="https://www.ssa.gov/">https://www.ssa.gov/</a>
<b>STATE ID OR DRIVER'S LICENSE</b>	Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles		<a href="https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/">https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/</a>
<b>REENTRY SUCCESS</b>	Fair Shake		<a href="https://www.fairshake.net/">https://www.fairshake.net/</a>
	VADOC Reentry Video		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w</a>
	VADOC Reentry Resource Packet		<a href="https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf">https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf</a>
<b>POISON CONTROL</b>		1-800-222-1222	<a href="#">webPOISONCONTROL Triage</a>
<b>PEER RECOVERY SERVICES</b>	VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist Initiative		<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg</a>
<b>RESTORATION OF RIGHTS</b>	Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office	804-692-0104	<a href="https://www.restore.virginia.gov/">https://www.restore.virginia.gov/</a>
<b>FREE/REDUCED CELL PHONES</b>	Lifeline Program		<a href="#">Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline</a> To apply <a href="https://www.lifelinesupport.org/">https://www.lifelinesupport.org/</a>
<b>FREE/REDUCED CELL PHONES</b>	Assurance Wireless		<a href="#">The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM</a>
	Access Wireless		<a href="#">Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + Unlimited Phone Service</a>

	Safelink Wireless		<a href="#">SafeLink Wireless</a>
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b>	United Way – Ride United		<a href="https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united#">https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united#</a> find your local office: <a href="https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/">https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/</a>
	DMAS - Medicaid	1-866-386-8331	See member ID Card

## LOCAL/DISTRICT SPECIFIC RESOURCES

<b>COMMUNITY EX-OFFENDER ASSISTANCE AGENCIES</b>	Rooftop of Virginia Community Action Program P. O. Box 853 206 North Main Street Galax, VA 24333  (Serving the Counties of Carroll & Grayson)	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
	Virginia CARES/People, Inc. 1173 West Main Street Abingdon, VA 24210  (Serving the Counties of Bland, Carroll, Giles, Grayson & Wythe)	(276) 623-9000 Fax (276) 628-2931	<a href="http://www.peopleinc.net">www.peopleinc.net</a>

<b>CLOTHING ASSISTANCE</b>	American Red Cross 244 Bee Line Drive Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-2891 Fax (276) 236-3595	<a href="http://www.redcross.org">www.redcross.org</a>
	Bland Ministry Center 105 Main St. P. O. Box 211 Bland, VA 24315	(276) 688-4711 Fax (276) 688-4700	<a href="http://www.blandministrycenter.org">www.blandministrycenter.org</a>
	Galax Community Services Center 108 E. Old Town Road Galax, VA 24333 (Open Wednesdays 9 a.m. – Noon)	(276) 236-7392	
	God's Storehouse, Galax 206 N. Main Street Galax, VA 24333	276-237-6424	
	Goodwill Industries 1015 E Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-3452	<a href="http://www.goodwillvalleys.com">www.goodwillvalleys.com</a>
	Goodwill Industries 195 Commonwealth Dr. Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-8200	<a href="http://www.goodwillvalleys.com">www.goodwillvalleys.com</a>
	Hostel of the Good Shepherd 408 W. Center Street Galax, VA 24333 (for residents only)	(276) 236-7573	<a href="http://www.galaxhopehouse.com">www.galaxhopehouse.com</a>
	Rooftop of Virginia CAP 206 N. Main Street Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>



	Salvation Army P. O. Box 1034 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-0215	
	Salvation Army P. O. Box 818 Bluefield, WV 24701 (Serves nearby Virginia counties)	(304) 327-7411	
	Willing Partners 544 E. Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333 Serves Carroll, Grayson, and the City of Galax	(276) 236-2072	<a href="http://www.willingpartners.org">www.willingpartners.org</a>
	Wytheville First Church of God Contact: Kathy 1135 Cove Rd. Wytheville, VA 24382 Thursdays 1:00 – 6:00	(276) 389-6355	
<b>COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY</b>	Bluefield United Way of the Virginias, Inc. P. O. Box 6279 Blue Prince Road Bluefield, W VA 24701 (Serves Giles County, VA area)	(304) 327-9193	
	New River Community Action / VA Cares 110 Roanoke Street Christiansburg, VA 24073	Giles County – (540) 382-6186	
	Twin County United Way 121 W. Grayson Street Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-9070  Fax (276) 236-	

		3976	
	United Way of Wythe County, Inc. 680 Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-3523	
<b>COUNSELING/MENTAL HEALTH</b>	Body & Mindfully Healthy 210 Calhoun Street Galax, VA 24333	276-601-2749	
	Family Preservation Services, Inc. 2851 Carrollton Pike Woodlawn, VA 24381	(276) 238-8885  (276) 238-8822 (fax)	
	Mount Rogers Community Services 770 W Ridge Road Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-3200	
	Mount Rogers Community Services – Fernwood 6999 Carrollton Pike, Suite 1 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 238-2437  Crisis Counselor: (276) 238-5600	
	Mount Rogers Community Service Board - Grayson Branch 108 Bedwell Street Independence, VA 24348	(276) 773-3515	
	New River Valley Community Services Giles Mental Health Clinic 705 Weonah Avenue Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 921-2238  (540) 921-1028 (fax)	
	New River Community Action 1410-B Wenonah Avenue Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 921-2146  Fax (540) 921-	

		1723	
<b>CRISIS INTERVENTION</b>	Family Resource Center P.O. Box 612 Wytheville, VA 24382 www.frcinc.org (Domestic Violence)	Hot Line (800) 613-6145 Client Services: 276-228-3522 276-625-0219	
	New River Valley Women's Resource Center P.O. Box 477 Radford, VA 24143  <b>(Domestic Violence)</b>	(540) 639- 1123	
	Mount Rogers Crisis E. Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333		
<b>DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES</b>	Department of Motor Vehicles 7565 Carrollton Pike  <b>Galax, VA 24333</b>	Toll Free: 1-804-497-7100	<a href="http://www.dmvnow.com">www.dmvnow.com</a>

	Department of Motor Vehicles 1901 Bobwhite Boulevard Pulaski, VA 24301-4233	Toll Free: 1-804-497-7100	<a href="http://www.dmvnow.com">www.dmvnow.com</a>
	Department of Motor Vehicles 800 East Main Street, Suite 100 Wytheville, VA 24382	Toll Free: 1-804-497-7100	<a href="http://www.dmvnow.com">www.dmvnow.com</a>
<b>DISABILITY ASSISTANCE</b>	Virginia Rights of the Disabled 1512 Willow Line Drive Richmond, VA 23230	(800) 552-3962  Fax (804) 662-7057	<a href="http://www.dlcv.org">www.dlcv.org</a>
	Department of Rehabilitative Services 800 E. Main Street, Suite 1600 Wytheville, VA 24385	(800) 552-5019	<a href="http://www.vadrs.org">www.vadrs.org</a>
<b>DOMESTIC VIOLENCE</b>	Body & Mindfully Healthy 210 Calhoun Street Galax, VA 24333	276-601-2749	
	Domestic Violence/Rape Hotline Family Resource Center, Inc. P.O. Box 612 Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 625-0219  Fax (276) 228-7152	<a href="http://www.frcinc.org">www.frcinc.org</a>
	Women's Resource Center of the New River Valley P.O. Box 477 Radford, VA 24143	(540) 639-9592  (800) 788-1123	<a href="http://www.wrcnrv.org">www.wrcnrv.org</a>
	Virginia Sexual & Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 838-8238	<a href="http://www.vsdvalliance.org">www.vsdvalliance.org</a>

	24 hours per day Also offers options for Spanish language		
<b>EDUCATION</b>	Crossroads Institute of WCC – Galax 1117 E Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-0391 Fax (276) 236-0485	<a href="http://www.crossroadsva.org">www.crossroadsva.org</a>
	Literacy Volunteers of the New River Valley 195 W. Main Street Christiansburg, VA 24073 (Free tutoring in Pearisburg)	(540) 382-7262	<a href="http://www.lvnrv.org">www.lvnrv.org</a>
	Mt. Rogers Regional Adult Education Program P.O. Box 828 Abingdon, VA 24210 (GED)	(800) 322-7748 or (276) 739-2547	<a href="http://www.mrraep.org">www.mrraep.org</a>
	Student Financial Aid Information (for college loans and grants)	(800) 433-3243	
	One-on-One Literacy Program 280 S. 5 <sup>th</sup> Street Wytheville, VA 24382 Tuesdays only	(276) 228-5225	
	Virginia Employment Commission 963 Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333 (GED classes)	(276) 236-5105	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	Bland Ministry Center – Literacy 105 Main Street P.O. Box 211 Bland, VA 24315	(276) 688-4711 Fax (276) 688-4700	<a href="http://www.blandministrycenter.org">www.blandministrycenter.org</a>

<b>EMERGENCY CARE</b>	Giles Memorial Hospital 159 Hartley Way Pearisburg, VA 24124	(540) 921-6000	<a href="http://www.carilionclinic.org">www.carilionclinic.org</a>
	Montgomery Regional Hospital 3700 S Main Street Blacksburg, VA 24060	(540) 951-1111	<a href="http://www.mrhospital.com">www.mrhospital.com</a>
	Twin County Regional Hospital 200 Hospital Drive Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-8181	<a href="http://www.tcrh.org">www.tcrh.org</a>
	Wythe County Community Hospital W. Ridge Road Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 223-0200	<a href="http://www.wcch.org">www.wcch.org</a>
<b>EMPLOYMENT/JOB TRAINING</b>	Agency on the Aging/ District Three Senior Services Hope Ministry Center 680 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-6629	<a href="http://www.wythehope.org">www.wythehope.org</a>
	District Three Senior Services 104 Rex Lane Galax, VA 24333	(276)-236-5228  Hillsville (276) 728-4291 Independence (276) 773-3015	<a href="http://www.district-three.org">www.district-three.org</a>
	Giles County Partners for Excellence P.O. Box 219 Glen Lynn, VA 24093	(540) 726-7075  Fax (540) 726- 2188	<a href="http://www.careercenteroffices.com">www.careercenteroffices.com</a>

	Goodwill Workforce Development Center 963 East Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333 (Age 55 and older)	(276) 236-5105 Fax (276) 236-6119	<a href="http://www.goodwillvalleys.com">www.goodwillvalleys.com</a>
	Goodwill Workforce Development Center 800 E. Main Street, Suite 200 Wytheville, VA 24382 (Age 55 and older)	(276) 228-4051 (276) 228-7399 (fax)	<a href="http://www.goodwillvalleys.com">www.goodwillvalleys.com</a>
	Lutrell Staffing Group (formerly ManPower) 175 W. Monroe Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 335-2080	
	Mountain Community Action Program 680 W Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-5231	
	New River Mt. Rogers PIC Work Force Development Center 6580 Valley Center Drive, Suite 119 Radford, VA 24141	(540) 633-6764 (540) 633-2502 (fax)	<a href="http://www.nrmrwib.com">www.nrmrwib.com</a>
	Rooftop of VA CAA 206 North Main Street P. O. Box 853 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
	Virginia Department of Rehabilitative Services 800 E. Main Street, Suite 160 Wytheville, VA 24382 (Services for individuals with severe disabilities)	(276) 228-4051	<a href="http://www.vadrs.org">www.vadrs.org</a>

	VA Works/VEC 963 E. Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333 Becky Haynes, Serves Carroll & Grayson Counties	(276) 236-5105	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	VA Works/VEC 206 3 <sup>rd</sup> Avenue Radford, VA 24141 Karen Akers, Serves Giles County	(540) 831-5985	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	V/VEC 1000 E. Main Street Carroll Hall Suite 211 Wytheville, VA 24382 Contact: Christina Lowe Serves Wythe & Bland County	(276) 484-9411 (276) 228-7399 (fax)	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	Westaff 307 E Main Street Independence, VA 24348	(276) 773-3777	<a href="http://www.westaff.com">www.westaff.com</a>
	Westaff 1130 E. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 223-4424	<a href="http://www.westaff.com">www.westaff.com</a>
	Job Corps 245 W. Main Street Marion, VA 24354 Serves young adults under age 24 Serves Bland, Carroll Galax, Giles, Grayson, Wythe	276-783-0935	<a href="http://www.jobcorps.com">www.jobcorps.com</a>
	My Shepherd's Farm 207 Cobb Road Rural Retreat, VA 24368 Phillip & Lynda	276-620-1513	<a href="http://www.myshepherdsfarmpsalm23.com">www.myshepherdsfarmpsalm23.com</a>



<b>FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE</b>	New River Valley Community Services 700 University City Boulevard Blacksburg, VA 24060	(540) 961-8400	<a href="http://www.nrvcs.org">www.nrvcs.org</a>
	Rooftop of VA CAP 206 North Main Street P. O. Box 853 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
	Salvation Army P. O. Box 818 Bluefield, WV 24701 (Serves nearby Virginia residents)	(304) 327-7411	<a href="http://www.salvationarmyusa.org">www.salvationarmyusa.org</a>
	Virginia Cooperative Extension Svc. 599 Main Street, Bland, VA 24315  205 Oak Street, Suite 102, Hillsville, VA 24343  507 Wenonah Avenue, Pearisburg, VA 24134  129 Davis Street, Courthouse Basement, Room 103, Independence, VA 24348  225 S 4 <sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 301, Wytheville, VA 24382	Bland – (276) 688-3542 Carroll – (276) 730-3110 Giles – (540) 921-3455 Grayson – (276) 773-2491  Wythe – (276) 223-6040	<a href="http://www.ext.vt.edu">www.ext.vt.edu</a>

<b>FINANCIAL COUNSELING/CREDIT DEBT/BUDGETING</b>	Consumer Credit Counseling Services Bristol, VA 24201	(276) 669-1607	
	Rooftop of VA CAP 206 N. Main Street P. O. Box 853 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
<b>FOOD</b>	Agape Food Pantry 1355 W. Spring Street Wytheville, VA 24382 2 <sup>nd</sup> Saturday and 4 <sup>th</sup> Thursday FOR WYTHE COUNTY RESIDENTS ONLY	(276) 228-6889	
	Bland Ministry Center 105 Main Street P. O. Box 211 Bland, VA 24315	(276) 688-4701  (276) 688-4700 (fax)	<a href="http://www.blandministrycenter.org">www.blandministrycenter.org</a>
	Fancy Gap Friends	276-235-7115	
	Fort Chiswell Church of God 1193 Fort Chiswell Road Max Meadows, VA 24360	(276) 637-6445	
	Galax Department of Social Services 301 Murphy Street P. O. Box 166 Galax, VA 24333-0166	(276) 236-8111	<a href="http://www.dcoffices.org">www.dcoffices.org</a>
	Giles Christian Kitchen Christ Episcopal Church 529 Wenonah Avenue Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 921-3033	<a href="http://www.christpearisburg.dioswva.org">www.christpearisburg.dioswva.org</a>

	Giles County Department of Social Services 211 Main Street, Suite 109 Narrows, VA	(540) 726-8315 or (540) 626-7291	<a href="http://www.dcoffices.org">www.dcoffices.org</a>
	God's Storehouse 206 N Main Street Galax, VA 24333	276-237-6424	
	Grayson County Department of Social Services 129 Davis Street P. O. Box 434 Independence, VA 24348	(276) 773-2452	<a href="http://www.graysoncountydss.org">www.graysoncountydss.org</a>
	New River Community Action 1410B Wenonah Avenue Pearisburg, VA 24134 (Emergency short-term assistance)	(540) 921-2146	<a href="http://www.newrivercommunityaction.org">www.newrivercommunityaction.org</a>
	Rooftop of Virginia CAP, Inc. 206 N. Main Street Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
	Salvation Army P. O. Box 818 Bluefield, WV 24701 (Serves nearby Virginia residents)	(304) 327-7411	<a href="http://www.salvationarmyusa.org">www.salvationarmyusa.org</a>
	Salvation Army P. O. Box 1034 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-0215	<a href="http://www.salvationarmyusa.org">www.salvationarmyusa.org</a>
	Willing Partners 544 E. Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333 (Serving Galax, Grayson, and Carroll) (Tues and Fri -- 10 a.m. till Noon)	(276) 236-2072	<a href="http://www.willingpartners.org">www.willingpartners.org</a>

	Wythe County Department of Social Services 275 S. 4 <sup>th</sup> Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-5493	<a href="http://www.dcoffices.org">www.dcoffices.org</a>
<b>HANDICAPPED SERVICES</b>	Appalachian Independence Center 104 Rex Lane Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-6055	<a href="http://www.aicadvocates.org">www.aicadvocates.org</a>
	Appalachian Independence Center 680 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-8765 (276) 228-0508 (fax)	<a href="http://www.aicadvocates.org">www.aicadvocates.org</a>
	Mount Rogers Community Services 770 W. Ridge Road Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 223-3202	<a href="http://www.mtrogerscsb.com">www.mtrogerscsb.com</a>
	United Way of Wythe County 680 West Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-3523	<a href="http://www.liveunited.org">www.liveunited.org</a>
	Wythe County Department of Rehabilitative Services 180 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-2108	<a href="http://www.vadrs.org">www.vadrs.org</a>
<b>HOTLINES/EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE</b>	Information & Referral Center of Southwest Virginia Council of Community Services P. O. Box 598 502 Campbell Avenue, S. W. Roanoke, VA 24016-3606 (Personal and social problems)	(540) 982-2345	

	Mount Rogers Community Services 770 W. Ridge Road Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 223-3202	<a href="http://www.mtrogers.com">www.mtrogers.com</a>
	RAFT Community Crisis Center 700 University City Blvd. Blacksburg, VA 24060	(540) 961-8400 (Hotline)	
<b>HOUSING -- SHELTERS AND RENTAL RESOURCES</b>	Bland County Department of Social Services 612 Main Street, Suite 208 Bland County Court House Bland, VA 24315	(276) 688-4111  (276) 688-1468 (fax)	<a href="http://www.blandcounty.gov">www.blandcounty.gov</a>
	Bluefield Union Mission, Inc. 2203 Bluefield Avenue Bluefield, WV 24701 Serves nearby Virginia residents 100 hrs of Community Service or less	(304) 327-8167	<a href="http://www.bluefieldunionmission.com">www.bluefieldunionmission.com</a>
	Carroll County Department of Social Services 605-8 Pine St. Hillsville, VA 24343	(276) 730-3130 (276) 730-3135 (fax)	<a href="http://www.carrollcountyva.gov">www.carrollcountyva.gov</a>
	Cranberry Apartments 214 Upland Street Hillsville, VA 24343 (Rent based on income)	(276) 728-7421	
	Elisha's House/Warming Center 222 Carroll Street Galax, VA 24333	276-262-6508	<a href="mailto:elishahousegalax@gmail.com">elishahousegalax@gmail.com</a>

	<p>Family Resource Center, Inc.  P.O. Box 612  Wytheville, VA 24382  (Provides protective services for individuals who are victims of family violence or sexual assault)</p>	<p>(276) 228-8431</p>	<p><a href="http://www.frcinc.org">www.frcinc.org</a></p>
	<p>Galax City Department of Social Services  105 E. Center St  P.O. Box 166  Galax, VA 24333</p>	<p>(276) 236-8111  (276) 236-9313  (fax)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.dcfoffices.org">www.dcfoffices.org</a></p>
	<p>Giles County Department of Social Services  211 Main St., Suite 109  Narrows, VA 24124</p>	<p>540) 726-8315  (540) 726-8253  (fax)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.dcfoffices.org">www.dcfoffices.org</a></p>
	<p>Glendale Apartments  102 Sutherland Road  Galax, VA 24333  (Rent based on Income)</p>	<p>(276) 236-9961</p>	
	<p>Grayson County Department of Social Services  129 Davis St.  P.O. Box 434  Independence, VA 24348-0434</p>	<p>(276) 773-2452  (276) 773-2361  (fax)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.graysoncountydss.org">www.graysoncountydss.org</a></p>
	<p>Harmony Village Apartments  1149 Glendale Road  Galax, VA 24333  (Rent based on Income)</p>	<p>(276) 236-5555</p>	
	<p>Open Door Community (formerly Hope Inc.)  680 W. Main Street  Wytheville, VA 24382  Contact: Andy Kegley</p>	<p>(276) 228-6280  or  1-877-818-8680</p>	<p><a href="http://www.wythehope.org">www.wythehope.org</a></p>

	<p>Hope House  408 W. Center Street  Galax, VA 24333  (Temporary housing for homeless individuals &amp; families)  Contact: Tammy Harmon</p>	(276) 768-6042	<a href="mailto:hopehouseministry@comcast.net">hopehouseministry@comcast.net</a>
	<p>Laurel Ridge Apartments  720 W. Grayson Street  Hillsville, VA 24343  (Rent based on Income)</p>	(276) 728-9813	
	<p>Longview Apartments  7 Longview Drive  Wytheville, VA 24382  (Rent Based on Income)</p>	(276) 228-7097	
	<p>Longview Village Apartments  101 Longview Village Circle  Wytheville, VA 24382  (Rent Based on Income)</p>	(276) 228-6673	
	<p>Northway Apartments  128 Wilson Avenue  Galax, VA 24333  (Rent based on Income)</p>	(276) 236-8991	
	<p>Northwinds Apartments  2355 N. 4<sup>th</sup> Street  Wytheville, VA 24382  (Rent Based on Income)</p>	(276) 228-8381	
	<p>Penn Court Apartments  122 Bedwell Street  Independence, VA 24348  (Rent based on Income)</p>	(276) 773-3782	
	<p>Riverview Apartments  401 Hilltown Road  Fries, VA  (Persons 62 or older or disabled.  Rent based on income)</p>	(276) 744-3447	

	Rooftop of Virginia 206 N. Main Street Galax, VA	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
	Westview Terrace Apartments 167 Howlett Street Hillsville, VA 24343 (Rent based on Income)	(276) 728-3401	
	Westwood Apartments 1050 W. Washington Street Wytheville, VA 24382 (Rent based on Income)	(276) 228-6353	
	Wythe County Department of Social Services 275 S. 4 <sup>th</sup> Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-5493 (276) 228-9272 (fax)	<a href="http://www.dfcoffices.org">www.dfcoffices.org</a>
	Wytheville Redevelopment & Housing Authority 170 Hedgefield Lane Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-6515	<a href="http://www.thewrha.com">www.thewrha.com</a>
	My Shepherd's Farm 207 Cobb Road Rural Retreat, VA 24368 Phillip & Lynda	276-620-1513	<a href="http://www.myshepherdsfarmpsalm23.com">www.myshepherdsfarmpsalm23.com</a>
<b>HOUSING – DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS CONTRACTED ADULT RESIDENTIAL CENTERS</b>	New River Valley Unity House P. O. Box 305 Radford, VA 24141  Eligibility: men only	(540) 639-1254	



<b>LEGAL ASSISTANCE</b>	Bland Circuit Court P.O. Box 295 Bland, VA 24315	(276) 688-4562  (276) 688-2438 (fax)	
	Carroll Circuit Court P. O. Box 218 605 Pine Street Hillsville, VA 24343	(276) 730-3070 (276) 730-3077 (fax)	
	Giles Circuit Court P.O. Box 502 Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 921-1722 (540) 921-3825 (fax)	
	Grayson Circuit Court 129 Davis Street P. O. Box 130 Independence, VA 24348	(276) 773-2231 (276) 773-3338 (fax)	
	Wythe Circuit Court Circuit Court Building 225 Fourth Street, Room 105 Wytheville, VA 24382-0641	(276) 223-6050  (276) 223-6057 (fax)	

	Southwest Virginia Legal Aid 277 W. Cherry Street Marion, VA (Serving Galax, Carroll, Bland, Grayson, and Wythe)	(800) 277-6754  (276) 783-8300	<a href="http://www.svlas.org">www.svlas.org</a>
	Virginia Lawyer Referral Service	(800) 552-7977  Statewide	<a href="http://www.vsb.org">www.vsb.org</a>
<b>MEDICAL/DENTAL</b>	American Red Cross 244 Bee Line Road Galax, VA 24333 (Provides assistance with emergency medications)	(276) 236-2891  (276) 236-3595  (fax)	<a href="http://www.redcross.org">www.redcross.org</a>
	Appalachian Independence Center 680 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382  104 Rex Lane Galax, VA 24333	(276) 228-8765 (276) 228-0508 (fax)  (276) 236-6055 (276) 236-4700 (fax)	<a href="http://www.aicadvocates.org">www.aicadvocates.org</a>
	Bland County Health Department 209 Jackson Street Bland, VA 24315	(276) 688-4651  (276) 688-4514 (fax)	<a href="http://www.blandcountyva.gov">www.blandcountyva.gov</a>
	Bland County Medical Clinic, Inc. 12301 Grapefield Road Bastian, VA 24314	(276) 688-4331	<a href="http://www.blandclinic.com">www.blandclinic.com</a>

	Bland Ministry Center & Dental Clinic P. O. Box 211 Bland, VA 24315	(276) 668-4701	<a href="http://www.blandministrycenter.org">www.blandministrycenter.org</a>
	C. Brock Hughes Free Medical Clinic 450 W. Monroe Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 223-0558	<a href="http://www.bhfreeclinic.org">www.bhfreeclinic.org</a>
	Carroll County Health Dept. 605-15 Pine Street Hillsville, VA 24343	(276) 728-2166  (276) 728-9022 (fax)	<a href="http://www.vdh.virginia.gov">www.vdh.virginia.gov</a>
	Free Clinic of the Twin Counties 140 Larkspur Lane, Suite C Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-0421	<a href="http://www.galaxfreeclinic.org">www.galaxfreeclinic.org</a>
	Galax City Health Dept. 703 S. Main Street Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-6127  (276) 236-5517 (fax)	<a href="http://www.vdh.virginia.gov">www.vdh.virginia.gov</a>
	Giles County Health Dept. 120 N. Main Street Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 921-2891	<a href="http://www.vdh.virginia.gov">www.vdh.virginia.gov</a>
	Giles Free Clinic 219 Buchanan Street Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 921-3502	
	Giles Medication Assistance Carilion Giles Community Hospital 159 Hartley Way Pearisburg, VA 24134	(540) 922-4282 Or (540) 922-4283	
	Grayson County Health Dept. Medical and Dental 186 W. Main Street Independence, VA 24348	(276) 773-2961  Fax (276) 773- 2240	<a href="http://www.vdh.virginia.gov">www.vdh.virginia.gov</a>

	<p>Lions Club  P.O. Box 291  Wytheville, VA 24382</p> <p>(Visually and hearing impaired)</p>	(276) 228-2521	<a href="http://www.lionsofvirginia.org">www.lionsofvirginia.org</a>
	<p>Mount Rogers Medication Assistance Program – The Pharmacy</p>	<p>Bland County  (276) 688-0441  Carroll County  (276) 398-2292  Galax City  (276) 236-6127  Grayson County  (276) 773-2961  Wythe County  (276) 228-7299</p>	<a href="http://www.vhcf.org">www.vhcf.org</a>
	<p>New River Valley Community Services  700 University City Boulevard  Blacksburg, VA 24060</p>	(540) 961-8400	<a href="http://www.nrvcs.org">www.nrvcs.org</a>
	<p>Planned Parenthood  500 JN Main Street  Blacksburg, VA 24060  (Serves all Southwest Virginia)</p>	(540) 951-5184	<a href="http://www.plannedparenthood.org">www.plannedparenthood.org</a>
	<p>The Benevolent Medication Program  Hope Ministry Center  680 W. Main Street  Wytheville, VA 24382</p>	(276) 228-7299	
	<p>Tri Area Health Clinic  14558 Danville Pike  Laurel Fork, VA 24352</p>	(276) 398-2292	
	<p>Troutdale Medical Center  67 High Country Lane  Troutdale, VA 24378</p>	<p>(276) 677-4187  (888) 531-8354</p>	<a href="http://www.svchs.com">www.svchs.com</a>

	Wythe County Department of Rehabilitative Services 180 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-2108	<a href="http://www.vadrs.org">www.vadrs.org</a>
	Wythe County Health Department Medical and Dental 290 S. 6 <sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 300 Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-5507  (276) 228-3392 (fax)	<a href="http://www.vdh.virginia.gov">www.vdh.virginia.gov</a>
	National AIDS Hotline	(800) 342-2437	
<b>MEDICAL INSURANCE</b>	FAMIS  (Low cost or free health insurance for children under age 19)	Bland County – (276) 688-4111 Carroll County – (276) 730-3130 Galax City – (276) 236-8111 Grayson County – (276) 773-2452 Wythe County – (276) 228-5493	<a href="http://www.famis.org">www.famis.org</a>
<b>PARENTING/CHILDREN</b>	Parent to Parent 397 Wildcat Road Hillsville, VA 24343	(276) 728-0084	

	Virginia Health Department Resource Mother's Program	Bland 276-688-4651 Carroll 276-730-3180 Galax 276-236-6127 Grayson 276-773-2961 Wythe 276-228-5507	
<b>PREGNANCY COUNSELING</b>	Abortion Alternatives & Crisis Pregnancy Center 516 Holston Avenue, Suite 202 Bristol, TN 24201	Toll Free (800) 421-4673	
	Tri-Area Pregnancy Resource Center 111 N. Main Street Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7121	
	Virginia Health Department Expectant Mother's Program	Bland 276-688-4651 Carroll 276-730-3180 Galax 276-236-6127 Grayson 276-773-2961 Wythe 276-228-5507 Smyth 276-781-7460 Washington 276-676-5604	
<b>REENTRY COUNCIL</b>	Highlands Community Collaboration Council (HCCC)  Meets 2 <sup>nd</sup> Monday of each month @ 9:30 am at the Smyth County Dept. of Social Services	(866) 205-9517	<a href="http://www.highlandsccl.org">www.highlandsccl.org</a>

	New River Valley Reentry Council Meetings 3rd Wednesday January, March, May, July, September, November at 10:00 am (send email or see website for more info)		<a href="https://sites.google.com/view/nrvreentrycouncil">https://sites.google.com/view/nrvreentrycouncil</a>
<b>SEXUAL ABUSE/ASSAULT</b>	Rape/Domestic Violence Hotline Family Resource Center, Inc. P.O. Box 612 Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-7141	<a href="http://www.frcinc.org">www.frcinc.org</a>
	Virginia Sexual Assault Hotline	(800) 838-8238	
	Women's Resource Center Hotline Giles County	(800) 788-1123 or (276) 639-1123	<a href="http://www.wrcnrv.org">www.wrcnrv.org</a>
<b>SOCIAL SECURITY</b>	Social Security Administration 130 Withers Lane Wytheville, VA 24382	1-888-632-6893 or (800) 772-1213	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>

<b>SOCIAL SERVICES</b>	Bland Department of Social Services 612 Main Street Bland, VA 24315-0055	(276) 688-4111	<a href="http://www.blandcountyva.gov">www.blandcountyva.gov</a>
	Carroll Department of Social Services 605-8 Pine Street Hillsville, VA 24343	(276) 730-3130 (276) 730-3135 (fax)	<a href="http://www.carrollcountyva.gov">www.carrollcountyva.gov</a>
	Galax Department of Social Services 105 E. Center Street Galax, VA 24333-0166	(276) 236-8111	<a href="http://www.dcoffices.org">www.dcoffices.org</a>
	Giles Department of Social Services 612 Virginia Avenue Pembroke, VA 24136	(540) 626-7291	<a href="http://www.dcoffices.org">www.dcoffices.org</a>
	Grayson Department of Social Services 129 Davis Street Independence, VA 24348-0434	(276) 773-2452	<a href="http://www.graysoncountydss.org">www.graysoncountydss.org</a>
	Wythe Department of Social Services 275 South Fourth Street Wytheville, VA 24382-2597	(276) 228-5493	<a href="http://www.dcoffices.org">www.dcoffices.org</a>
<b>SPECIAL NEEDS ASSISTANCE</b>	Appalachian Independence Center 104 Rex Lane Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-6055	<a href="http://www.aicadvocates.org">www.aicadvocates.org</a>
	Virginia Department of Rehabilitative Services 800 E. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-2108	<a href="http://www.vadrs.org">www.vadrs.org</a>



<b>SUBSTANCE ABUSE</b>	National Drug and Alcohol Treatment Hotline	(800) 662-4357	
	National Cocaine Hotline (24 Hour Access Hotline & Treatment)	(800) 262-2463	
	Life Center of Galax—Hillsville 160 Training Center Road, Bldg 9 Hillsville, VA 24343 (Residential Treatment Program) Contact: Angie Gillespie, Sara Chiariello	(855) 760-1239 276-477-5611	<a href="http://www.galaxrecovery.com">www.galaxrecovery.com</a>
	Life Center of Galax, CEO Tony Isom 112 Painters Street Galax, VA 24333	(855)760-1239 276-236-2994	
	Hope Center Ministries (Men) Riverside Drive, Galax 24333	276-733-1474	<a href="http://www.hopecm.com">www.hopecm.com</a>
	Hope Center Ministries (Women) 3116 East Lee Highway Max Meadows, VA 24360	(866) 396-4673	<a href="http://www.hopecm.com">www.hopecm.com</a>
	Mount Rogers Community Mental Health & Mental Retardation Services Board 770 West Ridge Road Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 223-3202  Galax (276) 238-9700  Hillsville (276-728-9184  Grayson (276) 773-3515	<a href="http://www.mtrogerscsb.com">www.mtrogerscsb.com</a>

	New River Valley Community Services 705 Wenonah Ave. Pearisburg, VA 24134	540-921-2238	
	Oxford House 865 N. 18 <sup>th</sup> St. Wytheville, VA 24382 276-335-2158	276-335-2158	
	ReVIDA Recovery Center 255 Holston Road Wytheville, VA 24382	276-222-6826	<a href="http://revidarecovery.com">revidarecovery.com</a>
	SaVida Health of Wytheville 350 S. 4 <sup>th</sup> Street, Suite D Wytheville, VA 24382	276-335-1060	<a href="http://svidahealth.com">svidahealth.com</a>
	Sobrius Curae (Bridges for Recovery) 506 Cliffview Road Galax, VA 24333	276-601-2736	
	Family Preservation Services 180 W. Main Street, Suite 2 Wytheville, VA 24382 Regional Director: Dwayne Sturgil Clinical Director, Audra Brown	276-335-2243 276-338-8822 (Fax)	
	Mended Women Lifestyle Recovery Abingdon, VA	276-451-3996 276-451-7626 (fax)	Email: <a href="mailto:live@FairviewHousing.org">live@FairviewHousing.org</a>
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b>	Fancy Gap Friends Meeting (Transportation & Food Delivery)	276-235-7115 276-733-9238	

	Galax Public Transit (District Three) 104 Rex Lane Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-3055 or 1-866-238-4293	
	Greyhound Bus Station I-81 Travel Plaza 5740 E. Lee Hwy. Max Meadows, VA 24360	(800) 231-2222 for Fares & Schedules	<a href="http://www.greyhound.com">www.greyhound.com</a>
	Mountain Lynx 4453 Lee Highway Marion, VA 24354 Serving: Galax, Wytheville, Independence, Fries, and Bland County	276-782-9300	
	People Inc 800 East Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382 **They have a vehicle ownership program**	276-228-8700	
	Rooftop of Virginia P.O. Box 853 Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-7131	<a href="http://www.rooftopofvirginia.com">www.rooftopofvirginia.com</a>
	Town of Bluefield - Graham Transit 600 Virginia Avenue P. O. Box 1026 Bluefield, VA 24605 (Serves nearby Virginia residents)	(540) 322-4626	
	Wytheville Public Transit System 680 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-7433	

<b>UNITED WAY</b>	Bluefield-United Way of the Virginias 208 North Street Bluefield, WV 24701-6279  (Also serves Bland, Tazewell, VA)	(304) 327-9193	
	Galax-Twin County United Way 121 W. Grayson Street P. O. Box 692 Galax, VA 24333-0692	(276) 236-9070	<a href="http://www.liveunited.org">www.liveunited.org</a>
	Wytheville-United Way of Wythe County, Inc. P. O. Box 345 680 W. Main Street Wytheville, VA 24382	(276) 228-3523	<a href="http://www.liveunited.org">www.liveunited.org</a>
<b>VETERANS</b>	Veterans Employment and Benefit Services Virginia Workforce Center 963 E. Stuart Drive Galax, VA 24333	(276) 236-5105  (276) 236-6119 (fax)	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>
	Veterans Employment and Benefit Services Virginia Workforce Center 206 3 <sup>rd</sup> Street Radford, VA 24141	(540) 831-5980  (540) 831-6137 (fax)	<a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a>

	<p>Veterans Employment and Benefit Services          Virginia Workforce Center          1000 E. Main Street          Carroll Hall Suite 211          Wytheville, VA 24382          Contact: Christina Lowe          Serves Wythe &amp; Bland County</p>	<p>(276) 484-9411          (276) 228-7399          (fax)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.vec.virginia.gov">www.vec.virginia.gov</a></p>
	<p>Veterans Employment and Benefit Services            Regional Office</p>	<p>(800) 827-1000</p>	